



# Ilja Aktsurin

FRONTEND DEVELOPER · DESIGNER

Narva, Estonia

✉ [ilja@larkit.se](mailto:ilja@larkit.se)

## Skills

<b>Expertise</b>	UI/UX Design, Graphic Design, Web Design, Logo Design, Animation
<b>Software</b>	Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator
<b>Programming</b>	HTML5, LESS, SASS, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Python
<b>Web</b>	VueJS, jQuery, Django
<b>Databases</b>	PostgreSQL, MySQL
<b>Languages</b>	Russian, English, Estonian

## Experience

### Lark IT Consulting AB

IT CONSULTANT

- Developing front-end applications (VueJS)

*Stockholm, Sweden*

*Jan. 2019 - PRESENT*

### Interframe OÜ

DESIGNER / DEVELOPER / SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

- Developing web applications (PHP, Python, JS, HTML, CSS / LESS)
- Working as an IT consultant (PHP, Python, JS, HTML, CSS / LESS)
- Working as an UI/UX consultant
- System administration

*Narva, Estonia*

*Jun. 2010 - PRESENT*

### Narva Museum

DESIGNER / SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

- Graphic design (logos, websites, infographics, social media campaigns, online advertisements etc)
- Developing visual style guides
- System administration

*Narva, Estonia*

*Apr. 2005 - Jun. 2010*

### Diagen Audit

IT SPECIALIST

- Graphic design
- Developing PHP applications

*Narva, Estonia*

*Dec. 2000 - Apr. 2005*

## Education

### B.Sc. in Information Technology

MARKETING MANAGER

*Moscow State Industrial University*

*1998 - 2002*

### Associate Degree

COMPUTER NETWORKING

*NVTC, Estonia*

*2002 - 2004*

### Associate Degree

GRAPHIC DESIGN / WEB DESIGN

*NVTC, Estonia*

*2004 - 2006*

## Summary

I am a web developer with passion for design. I have experience working with Django, Python, PHP, LAMP stack, jQuery, VueJS, and many other frameworks and tools. Currently I spend most of my time on learning the front-end technologies.